Ramendra Singh

From: sales@mitalin.com

Sent: 18 May 2024 13:39

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in; abdul.rehman@k-corp.in; Anil
Sachdeva

Subject: Re: Quotation Required

Attachments: BOQ - Semolina Kitchen.xlsx

You don't often get email from sales@mitalin.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotation for your reference.

Regards

Anil Sachdeva

Mob. :- 9811817582
E-mail - anil@mitalin.com

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,

New Delhi - 110002

Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com

website : www.mitalin.com

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 16 May 2024 13:27

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Quotation Required

Dear Partners,

Please find attached Documents & Below detail of Iltem Kindly share the Quotation accordingly

DIMENSIONS(L Electric
Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL NO x W x HT) QTY Supply Per Kw
PRE RINSE SPARY UNIT -
CK-03 DECK MOUNTED BAKERS SHOPPEE / EQUIVALENT STD 1
HOOD TYPE DISH WASH 735x 750 x
CK-04 MACHINE WINTERHALTER / P50 1480Ht. 1 3PH 11.80




ck.og | UNDER COUNTER GLASS | IFB-Protech 411 Plus 540 x 440x 1p 310
WASHER /ELECTROLUX 402116 (EGWSIG) 715Ht. :
ROBOT COUPE-R301 ULTRA Robot 305 x 365 x
CK-32 | FOOD PROCESSOR Coupe R 301 Ultra OOHL 1P 2.2
INSECT KILLERS 1P 0.30

Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra

9999118677




